
 

 

 
ADDENDUM ONE 

 QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  January 30, 2018  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Rene Botts, Buyer 
  AS Materiel State Purchasing 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 5750 OF 
  to be opened February 09, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid. It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page Number 

Question State Response 

1.   I have been notified that the 
fabric specified on L14 & 
L15 is discontinued with no 
stock available.  How would 
you like those items to be 
priced---with a substitute 
that I suggest or a 
substitute from the designer 
who specified this? 

See answers to Questions 2. and 
3. 

2. ITB Page 2 of 3 LOVESEAT KELLEX MFG. 
NO.HC09157-20 Attachment 
1, Item L14. Fabric Trek-L-
Chocolate is discontinued. 
We will bid according to 
same frame with different 
fabric. How do we specify in 
our bid documents? 

The State is amending the 
Product Specification 
“ATTACHMENT 1, L14” as 
follows: 
 ‘LOVESEAT KELLEX MFG. NO. 
HC09157-20 Attachment 1, Item 
L14. At Fabric Details: Fabric 
Architex- Sandbox- Shovel, 
Crypton Fabric to be used in lieu 
of Trek-L-Chocolate.’ 

3. ITB Page 2 of 3 LOVESEAT KELLEX MFG. 
NO.HC09157-20 Attachment 
1, Item L15. Fabric Trek-L-
Teak is discontinued. We will 
bid according to same frame 
with different fabric. How do 
we specify in our bid 
documents? 

The State is amending the 
Product Specification 
“ATTACHMENT 1, L15” as 
follows: 
 
“LOVESEAT KELLEX MFG. NO. 
HC09157-20 Attachment 1, Item 
L15. At Fabric Details: Fabric 
Architex-Mineral-slate, Crypton 
Fabric to be used in lieu of Trek-L-
Teak.’ 
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4. ITB Page 2 of 3 LOVESEAT KELLEX MFG. 
NO.HC09157-20 Attachment 
1, Item L14. Fabric Trek-L-
Chocolate is discontinued. 
We will bid according to 
same frame with different 
fabric. How do we specify in 
our bid documents? 

See answers to Questions 2. and 
3. 

5. ITB Page 2 of 3 LOVESEAT KELLEX MFG. 
NO.HC09157-20 Attachment 
1, Item L15. Fabric Trek-L-
Teak is discontinued. We will 
bid according to same frame 
with different fabric. How do 
we specify in our bid 
documents? 

See answers to Questions 2. and 
3. 

6. VI, J, 4 23 Is this phrase going to be 
replaced with the same 
clause in 5746 OF 
addendum? "4. Products are 
to be fully guaranteed and 
may be returned for 
full credit or replacement, at 
the State’s discretion, for any 
breach of quality, during the 
initial warranty period or 
within six (6) months of 
actual utilization, whichever 
is later, with no additional 
charges for shipping or 
restocking." 

ITB Section VI, Clause J., 
“QUALITY”, Number 4.  This is 
deleted and replaced with the 
language in the table on the next 
page.  Please complete the table 
on the next page and include this 
Addendum One with any Bid 
submitted. 

7.   I just wanted to inform you 
that I had contacted 
Fabricut on the fabrics to 
get a quote on, and she 
said that if you wanted to 
select and order the Trek 
asap, as she does show 
that pattern is 
discontinued.  Would you 
have an alternate if we are 
not able to get this fabric? 

See answers to Questions 2. and 
3. 

 
 
YES NO NO&PROVIDE 

ALTERNATIVE 
 

   4. Products are to be fully guaranteed and may be 
returned for full credit or replacement, at the State’s 
discretion, for any breach of quality, during the initial 
warranty period or within six (6) months of actual 
utilization, whichever is later, with no additional 
charges for shipping or restocking. 
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NOTES/COMMENTS:  

 
 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be included with the Invitation to Bid. 
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